
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
South Florida Regional Planning Council 

1 Oakwood Boulevard, Suite 250, Hollywood Florida 33020 
954-924-3653 Phone, 954-924-3654 FAX 

www.sfregionalcouncil.org 

 AGENDA ITEM #IV.E 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
DATE: SEPTEMBER 23, 2019 
 
TO: COUNCIL MEMBERS 
 
FROM: STAFF 
 
SUBJECT: LEGAL COUNSEL REVIEW AND PROPOSED CONTRACT EXTENSION 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Attached for your information is the Independent Contractor Professional Services Employment Contract 
between Legal Counsel and the South Florida Regional Planning Council.  Paragraph 2.0 on page 1 
stipulates that this contract shall commence on October 1, 2019 and terminate on September 30, 2020.   
 
As full payment and compensation for Attorneys and for legal services, the Council shall pay the following 
rates:  Partners - $225.00 per hour; Associates - $205.00 per hour; and Paralegals - $ 125.00 per hour.   
 
Recommendation 
 
Approve the contract 
 
 




















